
From: Debra Szabo <dszabo@fau.edu>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 9:49 AM 
To: Maria Jennings <mjenning@fau.edu> 
Subject: RE: Approval for Combined Psychology Programs 
 
Hi Maria: 
 
The attached programs are fine. 
 
Thanks!   
Debra 
 
Debra Szabo 
Director of Assessment, Accreditation, and Articulations 
Florida Atlantic University 
Phone:  561‐297‐4344 
Email:  dszabo@fau.edu 
http://www.fau.edu/provost 

 
 
From: Maria Jennings <mjenning@fau.edu>  
Sent: Friday, January 21, 2022 11:59 AM 
To: Debra Szabo <dszabo@fau.edu> 
Subject: Approval for Combined Psychology Programs 
 
Hi Deb, 
 
I hope you’re doing well!! The UUPC rep for the College of Science asked Psychology to submit proposals 
for two combined programs to the Provost’s Office. Attached are the two proposed programs: BA/MA in 
Psychology and BS in Neuroscience and Behavior/MA in Psychology. 
 
Have you received/approved these? If not, please review when you have a moment and send me an 
email. I would greatly appreciate it! 
 
Thanks much, 
Maria 
 
Maria Jennings 
Assistant Registrar 
Catalog/Course Inventory 
Office of the Registrar 
Florida Atlantic University 
777 Glades Road, SU‐80, Rm 147D 
Boca Raton, FL 33431 
Phone 561‐297‐0236 
Fax 561‐297‐2756 


